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October 7, 2009 
 
Re: Solicitation No. K10-0055-19, Flat Panel Docket Display System; 
Amendment No. 1 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The following consists of questions received in reference to RFP No. K10-
0055-19, Flat Panel Docket Display System and the Maryland Judiciary’s 
response. 
 
Q:  Could you provide me with the make and the model# for the server rack that you 
are currently using?   
 
A:  The cabinet is a Vero brand cabinet.  It is a freestanding cabinet with front 
and rear doors.  Cabinet is approximately 23" wide by 33" deep.  The cabinet 
has standard 19" rails for mounting equipment. 
 
Q:  On page 6, the proposal states, "All panels will have field replaceable light 
sources."  Could you elaborate further on this requirement?  
 
A:  The LCD panels use a light source behind the panel to create the image.  
This light is usually a specialized Compact Fluorescent Lamp.  If the lamp 
burns out we would like to be able to replace it on site without returning the 
panel to the vendor for replacement. 
 
Q:  Could you provide more detailed technical specifications for the current Docket 
Information System on the JIS mainframe system?   
 
A:  The question is unclear.  The data resides on UCS and not on the 
Mainframe.  Our current experience for providing data for Docket Display 
System is as follows:  
          - Vendor's Docket Display System is not integrated with UCS; 
          - There is scheduling of court events data feed from the UCS via FTP 
once a day for the next day or same day based on data transfer time 
requirements; 
          - There is no information exchange from the vendor's Docket Display 
System back to UCS   
 
Q:  Primarily in what database platform is the Docket Information stored? 
 
A:  The vendor provides information for their server, including a login and 
password for the FTP process.  
 
Q:  What type of access would JIS be providing to the Docket Information on the 
mainframe (e.g. direct database access, a timed export, etc.)?   
 
A:  The question is unclear. As noted above, JIS transfers daily scheduled 
court docket data as a flat file via FTP.   
 
Q:  In what format would this data be available in?  Could you provide a sample of 
the Docket Information to be downloaded and displayed? 
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A:  It is a delimited file. From the sample below, it's "|" delimited.  Below are 
few lines of data files from different courts. However, each court has 
their own requirements for data extract and presentation on Docket 
Display System. 
 
HOWARD: 
 
HEADER 10/05/2009 10/05/2009  5:00:A 
Blevins, Bobby|Courtroom 6 - Lower Level|0900AM|13-C-08-071800 
Blevins, Dorothy|Courtroom 6 - Lower Level|0900AM|13-C-08-071800 
Sparling, Amy|Courtroom 1|0130PM|13-K-09-049696 
Thornton, Johnaton|Courtroom 1|0130PM|13-K-09-049639 
Brunelle, Mark|Courtroom 1|0130PM|13-K-09-049583 
Yousufzai, Asif|Courtroom 1|0845AM|13-K-09-049409 
 
WORCESTER: 
 
HEADER 10/05/2009 10/05/2009  3:00:A 
Kendall G Norman Jr|CR2|09:30|23K09000197|| 
Charlotte Marie Beck vs Lee Patrick Beck|CR1|09:30|23C09001005|| 
Donna Marie Romero|CR1|09:30|23K09000221|| 
Jason Kyle Derr vs Erica Ann Derr|CRM|09:30|23C09000830|| 
Keion Damon McKinney|CR1|09:30|23K09000280|| 
Francis William Trageser III|CR1|09:30|23K09000310|| 
Evan Christopher Melson|CR1|09:30|23K09000307|| 
Evan Christopher Melson|CR1|09:30|23K09000308|| 
Kenneth Lee Plank Jr.|CR1|09:30|23K09000298|| 
Joseph Luther Underwood|CR1|09:30|23K09000346|| 
Stefphon Eugene Bowen|CR1|09:30|23K09000279|| 
Erik Ryan Curry|CR1|09:30|23K09000260|| 
 
BALTIMORE CITY (FAMILY): 
 
HEADER 10/05/2009 10/04/2009  7:00:P 
CHRISTINA HAMILTON V. STEVEN PHILLIP BYRF3  E09:30A24P01049857 
SAMUEL S. FORREST,JR. vs SUSAN SCHULER  317 E09:30A24D04001453 
TANYA M TROGDON vs COLBY MADISON        F1  E09:00A24P07004007 
KATHY ROBINSON Vs DONTAY MCCLARY        F1  E09:00A24P00047369 
YOLANDA GREGORY Vs KEITH ALSTON         F1  E09:00A24P91126489 
KIM CHRISTY Vs BARRY NELSON             F1  E09:00A24P97028328 
LUCHEIN RAY Vs NYKKI HILL               F1  E09:00A24P95006235 
Dorothy Marie Jones  Vs  Melvin Jones   F3  E02:00P24D99003933 
DEAVER vs KLEMM                         F1  E09:00A24P97028502 
DEAVER vs KLEMM                         F1  E09:00A24P97028501 
DEAVER vs KLEMM                         F1  E09:00A24P97028500 
ANGEL MCFADDEN Vs SHELTON FLEMMING      327 E02:00P24P03062227 
BARBARA MYERS Vs GARY LOVIN             103 E09:00A24P91126401 
 
BALTIMORE CITY (CIVIL): 
 
HEADER 10/05/2009 10/04/2009  7:00:P 
TONIE MORRISON vs HOUSING AUTHORITY OF B403 E09:30A24C07007289 
Matthew Geise vs Greenwood Recovery, Inc403 E09:30A24C08004055 
Crab House Of Ocean City Inc Vs. Michael430 E08:30A24C09001968 
Mayor And City Council Of Baltimore vs Y511 M03:00P24C09001520 
JOSEPH A. RIZZO, III V GARY STIVALY, ET 330 E08:30A24C09001885 
JOANNE BLEVINS vs MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL511 M02:30P24C09001114 
Rebecca Jones Vs Renee Michelle Udich, E511 M11:30A24C08006000 
Lufaye Bridgewater vs James Jones, et al511 M11:00A24C08005912 
Darius Lamont Walker, et al vs Tyrone Ec511 M10:00A24C08005463 
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A vs Steven W. Spick403 E09:30A24C09002977 
Anthony Carter, et al vs Stanley Rochkin203 M08:30A24C07005771 
Artez McCallum vs All State Properties, 403 E09:30A24C07000349 
 



 
 
 
 
These are the only changes contemplated by Amendment No. 1. All other 
terms and conditions are in full force and effect. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Anna Pfeifer 
Procurement Specialist 
 
cc Procurement File 
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